
Town of Altavista, Virginia 

Town Council Work Session 

Meeting Agenda 

Tuesday, February 26, 2019 

                                             5:00 p.m. – Council’s Chambers 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Agenda Adoption 

3. Recognitions and Presentations 

a. Altavista Economic Development Authority “Strategic Plan” Update (AEDA) 
 

4. Public Comment (Agenda Items Only) 

Citizen’s wishing to address Council should provide their name and residential address.  Citizen’s 

comments are limited to three (3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for this 

purpose.  (Please note that the Citizen’s Time is NOT a question-and- answer session between 

the public and the Council.) 

5. Items for Discussion 

a. Staunton River Garden Club “Snowflake Project” (Linda Janiak/Barbara Rogers) 

b. English Park Improvements Update (Southern Playgrounds) 

c. Ridgeway Avenue Drainage Project Update (Peed & Bortz) 

d. Police Department Request – Summer Intern   (Chief Merricks) 

e. Staunton River RIFA funding  

f. Request for declaration of Town Property as Surplus/Salvage 

g. Presentation of FY2020 Budget 

 

6. Public Comment (Non Agenda Items)  

Citizen’s wishing to address Council should provide their name and residential address.  Citizen’s comments 

are limited to three (3) minutes with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for this purpose.  (Please note that 

the Citizen’s Time is NOT a question-and- answer session between the public and the Council.) 

 

7. Matters from Council 

8. Closed Session (if needed) 

9. Adjournment 

 

THE TOWN OF ALTAVISTA IS COMMITTED TO FULL COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 

STANDARDS.  TRANSLATION SERVICES, ASSISTANCE OR ACCOMODATION REQUESTS FROM PERSONS WITH 

DISABILITIES ARRE TO BE REQUESTED NOT LESS THAN 3 WORKING DAYS BEFORE THE DAY OF THE EVENT.  

PLEASE CALL (434) 369-5001 FOR ASSISTANCE.  

J.R. “Rudy” Burgess Town Hall 

510 7th Street 

Altavista, VA  24517 

 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 3a 
Recognitions and Presentations                February 26, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Altavista Economic Development Authority “Strategic Plan” Update 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

As you know the Altavista Economic Authority (AEDA) partnered with Town Council in regard to 

development of a new “Economic Development Strategic Plan”.  At this time the plan is in its final draft 

form and Mr. Walter Maddy, an AEDA member, will update the Town Council on the document. 

 

The AEDA has worked with the CAMOIN Group to craft this plan that will serve as a five year road map for 

the Town’s economic development activities.   While tonight will only be a brief overview, it will be 

important that Town Council further review the document and be agreeable to the plan that it lays out.  

Staff would recommend that either a “special meeting” be held to go over the plan or that time on a 

future Council Work Session be set aside for additional review/discussion.    The ultimate goal will be 

adoption Council and implementation by staff and the many partners identified in the plan. 

    

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

Unknown 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Council may provide direction to staff on this item. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Draft “Economic Development Strategy”   (under separate cover) 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5a 
Items for Discussion      February 26, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Staunton River Garden Club “Snowflake Project” Update 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

A representative of the Staunton River Garden Club will be present to update Council on this project.  As 

you may remember, the club partnered with AOT this past year to add more snowflakes in the downtown 

area for winter decorations.  Attached is a note from the Garden Club with details about this on-going 

project and  a staff generated map showing area of existing decorations (yellow) and proposed 

decorations (red). 

 

Up to this point, the Town’s involvement in this project has been the acceptance of the decorations and 

the annual install/take down of the decorations.     

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

Undecided 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Council may provide direction to staff on this item. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Staunton River Garden Club  correspondence 

 Map 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 





SNOWFLAKE DECORATION LINE:  YELLOW: Area of Existing   RED:  Proposed Area 

 

 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5b 
Items for Discussion      February 26, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

English Park Improvements Update 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

Scott, DuBois, Southern Playgrounds, will be present to provide Council an update on the English Park 

Improvements.   During the design phase of the project several changes were required, Scott will discuss 

these items with Council.  This project includes a new splash pad, replacement of the existing playground 

and a shade structure. 

    

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

This item was previously approved by Council with an estimate of $865,000. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Per discussion 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5c 
Items for Discussion      February 26, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Ridgeway Avenue Drainage Project Update 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

Staff has been working with Peed & Bortz on evaluating the necessary improvements needed to address 

deficiencies in this area.  There is an existing drainage pipe across private property that is in very poor 

shape and the property owner has had issues with flooding.   Scott Bortz will provide an update and 

options to Council for consideration. 

    

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

Unknown at this time; dependent upon option selected/scope of work. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Per discussion 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Photos of the area 

 Engineer Memo 

 Project Options (Engineer) 

 Project Drawings (Engineer) 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

 

Proposed Drainage  Improvement Project – 

Ridegeway Avenue 



 

Looking up Ridgeway 

Avenue  



Looking down 

Ridgeway Avenue  



Storm inlet/grate @ 

1827 Ridgeway Avenue  



 

 

Street view @  

1827 Ridgeway Avenue  

Oak Tree shown 

 



 

Exposed pipe on  
1827 Ridgeway Avenue 

property 



 

Exposed pipe on  
1827 Ridgeway Avenue 

property 



 

Drainage outfall behind 
1827 Ridgeway Avenue  



Memo Garrett 022219 Work session overview.docx  2/22/2019 

Memo 
To: David Garrett, Town of Altavista Public Works 

From: Scott Bortz, Peed & Bortz, L.L.C. 

CC: Waverly Coggsdale, Town of Altavista Town Manager 

Date: 2/22/2019 

Re: Ridgeway Avenue Drainage discussion at Town work session Feb 26 

Background 

 Homeowners complain of wet conditions 

 Exposed and deteriorating storm pipe on private property 

 

Analysis 

 Surveyed storm system and topography for the area 

 Existing street runoff sheet flows onto 1827 Ridgeway Avenue (Mitchell) property and is not 
contained in an existing storm system. 

 Existing storm sewer conveys storm water from Town ROW into storm system on private 
property.  

 No existing easement for storm system on private property 

 Existing storm sewer is adequately sized for the 10 year (typical VDOT) flows. 

 Exposed and deteriorating pipe should be remediated 

Proposals 

 Both options utilize 18” Reinforced Concrete Pipe which is the standard minimum diameter and 
typical material for VDOT storm pipes.   

Peed & Bortz, L.L.C. 
Civil and Environmental Engineers 

20 Midway Plaza Drive 
Suite 100 
Christiansburg, VA  24073 
Phone (540) 394-3214 
Fax (540) 394-3215 
Email:  engineer@peed-bortz.com 



 Page 2 

 Option 1-Remove existing pipe on private property and replace with new pipe on newly granted 
storm drainage easement.  Option 1B replaces additional pipe within ROW. 

a. Would require property owner to sign easement on private property.  Town would be 
responsible for maintenance of storm pipe. 

b. Could require another easement on downstream Collando property below pipe 
discharge down to Town property. 

c. Would most likely result in the removal of 48” oak along existing pipe and other minor 
trees/shrubs in the area.  Mr. Mitchell has indicated to Town staff that he understands 
that this tree would not survive any construction in the area.  Cost of oak removal is not 
figured into the estimates but is estimated to be in excess of $3000. 

d. Estimate includes 80 lf of concrete driveway replacement on private property.  
Depending on proposed pipe alignment, this cost could increase or decrease. 

 

 Option 2-Remove existing pipe on private property and replace with new pipe on within ROW 
down to Bedford Avenue.  Option 2B replaces additional pipe within ROW. 

a. Option 2 is dependent upon the ability to connect into the existing storm inlet on the 
northwest corner of Ridgeway Avenue and Bedford Avenue.  If the existing waterline in 
Ridgeway Avenue is significantly lower than expected, this design would need to be 
modified resulting in cost increases. 

b. Option 2 includes connecting to a storm system that is not standard as the stormwater 
flows at an angle of greater than 90 degrees at the inlet on Bedford Avenue.  VDOT 
approval for this connection may be required.   

c. Both Option construction estimates may be reduced by revising the curb & 
gutter/pavement transition.  

d. Both Options require relocation of the existing water service at 1827 Ridgeway if the 
existing storm grate inlet is removed/replaced. 

 

Recommended Option 

 Engineer recommends implementing Option 1B, replacement of the existing storm sewer 
system within private property and Town ROW. 

 Option 1 is estimated to be less construction costs than Option 2. 

 Option 1B will remove some storm runoff from discharging onto private property and will contain 
this runoff in a Town storm sewer system.   

 Option 1B is recommended to replace deteriorating and substandard Town storm sewer pipe 
and inlets within Town ROW. 

 



Ridgeway Avenue Drainage
Proposed Storm through easement on private property
Option 1A-Minimized
February 13, 2019

ITEM
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE NOTES

Mobilization 1 EA 3,000$           3,000$               
Curb and Gutter 90 LF 40$                3,600$               south side of road, front of 1827 only
18" RCP Storm Pipe 150 LF 100$              15,000$             
Storm Inlet 2 EA 4,000$           8,000$               
Storm Endwall 1 EA 2,000$           2,000$               
Asphalt Repair 90 LF 80$                7,200$               assume open cut & patch along CG
Concrete Driveway Repair 80 LF 100$              8,000$               assume open cut all roads
Erosion and Sediment Control 50 LF 5$                  250$                  silt fence
Miscellaneous 1 LS 10% 4,800$               

TOTAL Construction Cost 51,850$            

2/14/2019 18-58ConstructionEstimate.xlsx Option 1A Storm with Easement



Ridgeway Avenue Drainage
Proposed Storm through easement on private property
Option 1B-Full replacement
February 13, 2019

ITEM
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE NOTES

Mobilization 1 EA 3,000$           3,000$               
Curb and Gutter 90 LF 40$                3,600$               south side of road, front of 1827 only
18" RCP Storm Pipe 235 LF 100$              23,500$             
Storm Inlet 4 EA 4,000$           16,000$             
Storm Endwall 1 EA 2,000$           2,000$               
Asphalt Repair 150 LF 80$                12,000$             assume open cut & patch along CG
Concrete Driveway Repair 80 LF 100$              8,000$               assume open cut all roads
Erosion and Sediment Control 50 LF 5$                  250$                  silt fence
Miscellaneous 1 LS 10% 6,900$               

TOTAL Construction Cost 75,250$            

2/14/2019 18-58ConstructionEstimate.xlsx Option 1B Storm with Esmt



Ridgeway Avenue Drainage
Proposed Curb/gutter and Storm pipe system within Ridgeway ROW
Option 2A-Minimized
February 13, 2019

ITEM
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE NOTES

Mobilization 1 EA 3,000$           3,000$               
Curb and Gutter 270 LF 40$                10,800$             south side of road
18" RCP Storm Pipe 225 LF 100$              22,500$             
Storm Inlet 3 EA 4,000$           12,000$             
Asphalt Repair 300 LF 80$                24,000$             assume patch along Ridgeway curb/gutter
Concrete Driveway Repair 20 LF 100$              2,000$               
Erosion and Sediment Control 300 LF 5$                  1,500$               silt fence
Core Existing structure/connect pipe 2 LS 2,000$           4,000$               include connection to existing pipe at dwy
Demo existing CMP pipe on pvt property 130 LF 20$                2,600$               remove and/or lean concrete fill
Miscellaneous 1 LS 10% 8,000$               

TOTAL Construction Cost 90,400$            

2/14/2019 18-58ConstructionEstimate.xlsx Option 2A Storm in ROW



Ridgeway Avenue Drainage
Proposed Curb/gutter and Storm pipe system within Ridgeway ROW
Option 2B-Full replacement
February 13, 2019

ITEM
ESTIMATED 
QUANTITY UNIT UNIT PRICE PRICE NOTES

Mobilization 1 EA 3,000$           3,000$               
Curb and Gutter 270 LF 40$                10,800$             south side of road
18" RCP Storm Pipe 320 LF 100$              32,000$             
Storm Inlet 5 EA 4,000$           20,000$             
Asphalt Repair 360 LF 80$                28,800$             assume patch along Ridgeway curb/gutter
Concrete Driveway Repair 20 LF 100$              2,000$               
Erosion and Sediment Control 300 LF 5$                  1,500$               silt fence
Core Existing structure/connect pipe 1 LS 2,000$           2,000$               include connection to existing pipe at dwy
Demo existing CMP pipe on pvt property 130 LF 20$                2,600$               remove and/or lean concrete fill
Miscellaneous 1 LS 10% 10,100$             

TOTAL Construction Cost 112,800$          

2/14/2019 18-58ConstructionEstimate.xlsx Option 2B Storm in ROW



///

///

///

/// /// ///
/// /// /// ///

FH

W

W W

WV

WV

RIDGEWAY AVE

///

////////////

///
///

N

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

RE
ET

Storm-Easement  PROFILE

ortz , L.L.C.
&eed BP CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS

30'

OPTION 1A

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA-RIDGEWAY AVENUE: STORM WITHIN EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1829  1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT KEVIN AND KELLY DEBERNARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1827 1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT CHRISTOPHER MITCHELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1830  1-STY BRICK STUART DALTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VDOT STD CG-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP AT OUTFALL



///

///

///

/// /// ///
/// /// /// ///

/// ///

/// ///
///

///

///

///

FH

W
W W

WV

WV

WV

RIDGEWAY AVE

BE
D

FO
RD

 A
VE

///

////////////

///
///

///

////////////

///

N

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

RE
ET

ortz , L.L.C.
&eed BP CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS

30'

OPTION 2A   TOWN OF ALTAVISTA-RIDGEWAY AVENUE:  CURB & GUTTER ALONG ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1829  1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT KEVIN AND KELLY DEBERNARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1827 1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT CHRISTOPHER MITCHELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1830  1-STY BRICK STUART DALTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1800  1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT KIMBERLY LAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IF EXISTING WATER MAIN IS LOWER THAN ANTICIPATED (3' COVER), STORM ALIGNMENT WOULD PREVENT CONNECTION AS SHOWN



///

///

///

/// /// ///
/// /// /// ///

FH

W

W W

WV

WV

RIDGEWAY AVE

///

////////////

///
///

N

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

RE
ET

Storm-Easement  PROFILE

30'

OPTION 1B

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA-RIDGEWAY AVENUE: STORM WITHIN EASEMENT

ortz , L.L.C.
&eed BP CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1829  1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT KEVIN AND KELLY DEBERNARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1827 1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT CHRISTOPHER MITCHELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
700

AutoCAD SHX Text
695

AutoCAD SHX Text
690

AutoCAD SHX Text
705

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1830  1-STY BRICK STUART DALTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
VDOT STD CG-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP AT OUTFALL



///

///

///

/// /// ///
/// /// /// ///

/// ///

/// ///
///

///

///

///

FH

W
W W

WV

WV

WV

RIDGEWAY AVE

BE
D

FO
RD

 A
VE

///

////////////

///
///

///

////////////

///

N

EL
IZ

AB
ET

H
ST

RE
ET

Storm-Bedford ROW  PROFILE

30'

 OPTION 2B  TOWN OF ALTAVISTA-RIDGEWAY AVENUE:  CURB & GUTTER ALONG ROADWAY

ortz , L.L.C.
&eed BP CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUTE 43

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1829  1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT KEVIN AND KELLY DEBERNARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1827 1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT CHRISTOPHER MITCHELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
725

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
720

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
715

AutoCAD SHX Text
710

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1830  1-STY BRICK STUART DALTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1800  1-STY BRICK W/BASEMENT KIMBERLY LAYNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOWN ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: IF EXISTING WATER MAIN IS LOWER THAN ANTICIPATED (3' COVER), STORM ALIGNMENT WOULD PREVENT CONNECTION AS SHOWN



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5d 
Items for Discussion      February 26, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Altavista Police Department Summer Intern Request 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

Per the attached correspondence Chief Merricks would like to request the use of a “summer intern” for 

his department.   

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

Intern: As outlined in the memo. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Per discussion, if it is Council’s decision to approve this item can be placed on the March Regular Meeting 

Consent Agenda. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Intern memo 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



     

  
 
Col. Thomas E. Merricks                                          Lt. Kenneth W. Moorefield 
Chief of Police                                      Deputy Chief 
 

Phone: (434) 369-7425       510 Seventh St., P.O. Box 420, Altavista, Va. 24517    Fax: (434) 369-5046 

 

  

 
Summer Intern in Police Department 

     Bin Yang, a student at Altavista Combined School, has contacted the police department about the 

possibility of him completing a summer internship.  I met with Yang in person and was really 

impressed with him.  He is interested in a career in law enforcement and wants to learn as much as 

he can about it.   

     Yang would have an opportunity to shadow police officers and learn what they do on a daily 

basis.  I would also assign him a project.  There are lots of surplus/old items stored in the fire house. 

I would ask that he catalog and organize the items to have them ready for destruction or auction.   

     This internship would last from June 3, 2019 through July 12, 2019. (6 weeks)  It would 

encompass 20-30 hours per week, however the schedule would be flexible.  I would propose that 

we pay Yang a stipend of $100/week to offset some of his expenses.  He would be required to sign 

an internship agreement which states the town can terminate the agreement at any time for any 

reason.  It would also be a liability release for him while with officers and performing any task 

under the direction of the Police Department.      

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

 

  



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5e 
Items for Discussion      February 26, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Staunton River Regional Industrial Facility Authority (RFIA) funding  

 

DESCRIPTION: 

Altavista is a charter member of the Staunton River Regional Facilities Authority (RIFA) along with the 

Town of Hurt, Pittsylvania County and the City of Danville.   The RIFA formation was recently approved by 

the Commonwealth of Virginia and the organizational meeting was held February 8, 2019.    

 

Previously, Town Council approved the Staunton River Cost and Revenue Sharing Agreement associated 

with the RIFA.   This document addresses the funding of the RIFA; in “Section 8. – Initial Contributions”  

each member locality is required to provide financial resources equal to their Member Share, as outlined 

in the document.   The Town of Altavista has a Member Share of 23% and accordingly is obligated for 

$23,000 of the Initial Contribution amount of $100,000, which is now due.  The other localities Member 

Shares are:  Town of Hurt (4%); Pittsylvania County (50%); and City of Danville (23%).   

 

Staff has provided $25,000 in the proposed FY2020 Budget for our share of any “Option Fee” for property 

associated with the RIFA.  The RIFA will be working with the owners of the Southern Virginia Multimodal 

Park (SVMP) in regard to the final Development and Option Agreement. 

    

 

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

FY2019 Budget Amendment of $23,000 (unexpended funds in the Economic Development 

budget can be utilized for this payment. 

 

FY2020 Draft Budget has $25,000 for RIFA purposes. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Approve the use of existing Economic Development funds budgeted in the FY2019 Budget for 

payment of the $23,000 RIFA Initial Contribution. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Section 8 of Cost and Revenue Sharing Agreement 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 





 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5f 
Items for Discussion      February 26, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 

Request for Declaration of Town Property as Surplus/Salvage 

 

DESCRIPTION: 

Attached to the end the agenda packet are lists provided by the department heads in regard to items that 

they would like to have declared as surplus or salvage.  This action would also include Council’s direction 

to dispose of the property, surplus property would be sold via on-line auction sites (i.e. Gov Deals) and 

the salvage items would be disposed of either through a salvage dealer or discarded via landfill or other 

appropriate method.    Any items that are declared surplus and do not sell within a reasonable amount of 

time would become salvage and disposed of accordingly.   

 

Staff anticipates that other departments will have surplus requests before the end of the fiscal year. 

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

Funds from the sale of surplus/salvage items would be returned to the appropriate fund (General 

or Enterprise). 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Per discussion, if it is Council’s decision to approve this item can be placed on the March Regular Meeting 

Consent Agenda. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 APD List of Vehicles 

 WTP List of Surplus Items 

 PW List of Surplus Items 

 PW List of Salvage Items 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



 

 

AGENDA LOCATION:    MEETING DATE:   ITEM #: 5g 
Items for Discussion      February 26, 2019 

 

ITEM TITLE: 
Presentation of the FY2020 Draft Budget  

 

DESCRIPTION: 
The Draft FY2020 Budget was delivered to Town Council on February 19, 2019.  The February 26th Work 

Session will be Council’s initial opportunity to review the budget as a group.  Staff will make a presentation 

in regard to the budget and entertain questions and seek direction from Town Council. 

 

The Budget Calendar calls for budget discussion at the March 26th Work Session and the First Reading of 

the Budget at the April 9th Regular Town Council Meeting.   The public hearing on the budget is scheduled 

for Tuesday, May 14th with adoption slated for June 11th, both of these dates are Regular Town Council 

meetings. 

 

   

 

 

BUDGET/FUNDING: 

The FY2020 Draft Budget is balanced. 

 

POTENTIAL ACTION/PROPOSED MOTION: 

Council will provide input to staff in regard to modifications to the draft budget. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

 Draft FY2020 Budget and FY2020-2024 Capital Improvement Plan (delivered previously) 

 

TOWN OF ALTAVISTA 

TOWN COUNCIL 

AGENDA COVER SHEET 



ALTAVISTA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
 
Request to declare the following vehicle as “Surplus” and sell on GovDeals. 
(Included on the Public Works List) 
 
 

Description 

2012 Dodge Charger Vehicle    

Vin#2C3CDXATXDH545700   

Mileage:100,955 

 

2010 Dodge Charger Vehicle  

Vin#2B3KA43TX9H640889   

Mileage:100,215 

 

2011 Dodge Charger Vehicle 

Vin#2B3AA4CT8AH303010   

Mileage:110,108 

  

2011 Ford Explorer SUV 

Vin#1FMHK8B84BGA88314  

Mileage:107,320 

  

 








































































































	01 February 2019 WS Agenda1
	02 RP_AEDA Strategic Plan Presentation
	03 ID_SGC_Snowflake Project Upate
	03a SRGC Memo Snowflake Project
	03b Snowflake Project Map
	04 ID_English Park Improvements Update
	05 ID_Ridgeway Avenue Drainage Project Update
	05a Ridgeway Photos
	05b Memo Garrett 022219 Work session overview_update1
	05c 18-58ConstructionEstimate
	05d Ridgeway
	06  ID_APD_ Intern Request
	06a APD Summer Intern Memo
	07  ID_SR RIFA Funding Request
	07a Section 8 RIFA Cost and Revenue Sharing Agreement
	08  ID_Declaration of Surplus Request
	09  ID_FY2020 Budget Presentation
	10 APD Vehicle Surplus
	10 WTP Surplus
	10a PW Surplus List1
	10b PW Surplus List2
	10c PW Salvage List1
	10d PW Salvage List2

